SYSL BOARD OF MANAGERS MEETING TUESDAY, JANUARY 11, 2000

CALL TO ORDER:

President Kathy Ayala, called meeting to order at 7:40 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

CDM and Tahoe Park not in attendance.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

December minutes approved as submitted.

VENDORS & GUESTS:

Joel Macias of All Pro Athletics gave a presentation on the services they offer. There were no pamphlet hand out as they like to personalize their orders and need to know the individual Clubs are interested in. They handed out their cards out.

1st VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

Nothing to report.

2ND VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

A written report was submitted to the managers with information on the Jamboree held. It is anticipated that the next jamboree will be held on 12/16/00.

A list is being prepared for tentative dates for the coaches and referees clinics to be held this coming season.

Any Club that is interested in hosting a clinic please notify Dave so he can include them in his list. Usually the League tries to hold a clinic at a large Club and at any of the outlying Clubs.

The League will try for three 'E' coaches clinics. Two were held last season. There is a possibility of an E/D class being held if logistics can be arranged. The instructor is requiring a facility that will hold at least 45 coaches in a classroom setting, with access to two soccer fields for outside training. This class would involve two weekends and is tentatively slated to be held in April.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

A handout is submitted covering the expenses for November and December 1999. The program is not Y2K compliant so it printed a 1994 date but the data is correct.

REGISTRAR'S REPORT:

Not present.

1/11/00 Minutes

SAC UNITED REPRESENTATIVE'S REPORT:

The first round of the State Cup was held, this was a big weekend.

Sac United is now soliciting coaches applications for next season. Flyers will be going out to anyone interested. There is room for coaches at all age levels. The deadline for filing is 2/10/00. Interviews will be held and coaches should be in place by March 2000 for tryouts.

The winter league has only three older age groups playing. Their season will end in March 2000.

The President's Cup is coming up and several Sac United teams will be playing.

There is no window from the District as to when they can hold tryouts.

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

Affiliation applications are being handed out to all Clubs in attendance tonight. These will need to be completed and returned by March 1, 2000. Tahoe Park and CDM were not present. Their forms will be mailed. If the Managers need information regarding last years papers they should call the League number and we will see that copies are given out.

The February 2000 Managers meeting will be hosted by the River Park Soccer Club at Caleb Greenwood school. Directions to follow.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

The District meeting will be held on the last Wednesday of the month so there is no information to pass along at this time.

The Annual General Meeting for CYSA will be held in Santa Clara, the weekend of February 19 and 20th, 2000.

COMMITTEE'S REPORT:

Jim Waits recommends that U10 players not be allowed to play in Metro next season. The President will bring this information to the District meeting. There has been interest shown from several coaches for U10 play.

Kasey Cotulla has contacted the interested coaches and those who are being recommended to play up, and has scheduled a mandatory coaches meeting for February 14, 2000. His telephone is 916-736-2793. He will contact the coaches and advise of the location when it is established.

The philosophy of Metro is to be able to play as many games as the teams can play and with the restriction posed on U10 play, this limitation seems too much and not worthwhile for U10's.

There are at least four Clubs interested in having Metro teams. The managers voted on whether this league wants U10 play. Woodland motioned that U10 play be allowed in Metro, Greenhaven seconds the motion. 7 votes for, 3 against, and 8 abstain. The league will vote to allow U10 play at the District meeting. The decision at District will prevail as to whether there will be U10.

1/11/00 Minutes

Michelle reports that there are no proposed changes for the by-laws. The League Annual General Meeting will be held on March 14, 2000 and elections will be held. Approximately half the League Board is up for reelection.

A reminder to Club managers that rosters for Association Cup are frozen two weeks prior to play.

OLD BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

A reminder the season will again begin earlier this year. The seeding weekend is scheduled for August 26th and 27th. Gripe night will be held September 1st and season play will begin September 9th. November 11th will be the last game of the season, if there are no rain out weekends.

GOOD OF GAME:

LandPark U14 Girls played in Association Cup this weekend. They did not win their round but had a fun experience and wish to express their thanks to Michelle and Mercy for assisting them in getting registered.

Fruitridge had seven teams play in District Cup and five went to Association Cup.

Dixon, U14 girls also played at Association cup and made it to the quarter finals.

ADJOURNMENT:

Myra Okasaki motioned to adjourn and Doug Reid second. Meeting adjourned at 8:47 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Marlene Vega SYSL Secretary

> February Board of Managers meeting will be hosted by the River Park Club at Caleb Greenwood School 5457 Carlson Dr

Directions to February Board of Managers Meeting
Take Hwy 80 to Hwy 50, exit 65th Ave
65th Ave turns into Elvas Ave,
exit right off Elvas onto J Street, turn left

to Carlson and follow around to the school.